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The restoration of the Station was a project of the Ellendale Area Heritage Society who
financed the moving and restoration of the building and gifted it to the Steele County

Historical Society. It is the newest addition to the Village of Yesteryear in 2014.

Gus’ Station, as it was later to become generally known, was built by Hember C. & Ruth
Steele in 1931 on the corner of 8™ Ave. & School Street in Ellendale, MN, about 16 miles

southeast of Owatonna, along State Highway 30, across from the Ellendale Creamery and a
half-block from the Ellendale school. The first 10 years the operators were Hember Steele, Franklin Dahl and Neil
Johnson. During those years, it was a Phillips 66 franchise, a pick-up spot for Johnson Laundry, a Jefferson Bus Stop, and
appointment office for Ellendale Rendering Service. During the war years, it was used as a home for Norman & Iris Kuntz
in 1941, and home for Adolph & Martha Anderson and their son Duane in 1942. For a short time in 1946, Beverly Fynbo

was operator.

Then for the next 30 years, 1946-1976, Gus & Hilda Jacobson operated it, Gus adding a service garage with car hoist that
replaced an outdoor pit previously used for changing oil. Despite Highway 30 changing its route in 1953, Gus continued
to do well servicing vehicles, selling gas, cigarettes, candy, gum and pop until he closed the business. Roger & Luann
Sommer took over from 1976 to 1984, using the building as a sales lot office, but continuing to sell pop and candy.
Following the Sommers’ use, Ray Winter used it to fix tires and change oil before the building ended up as a storage
shed.

The descriptions of the buildings comes from a book entitled "A Guide to The Village of Yesteryear" - written by Jerry Ganfield
(available in the Gift Shop at the History Center)
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